

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS ASSAM UNIVERSITY, SILCHAR

AU/STAT/DAC/Minutes/59

Date:14th August, 2024

MINUTES OF THE **59th** MEETING OF DEPARTMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE (DAC) HELD ON 14TH AUGUST, 2024 AT 1.00 P.M.

Following members were present:

1.	Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee	Chairman
	Dr. Rama Shanker	Member
3.	Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy	Member
4.	Dr. Jonali Gogoi	Member
5.	Dr. Vivek Verma	Member

At the onset, the Chairman welcomed all the members to the 59th meeting of the Departmental Affairs Committee (DAC) of the Department of Statistics, Assam University.

The agenda of the discussion was circulated before the meeting. The discussions were held as per the agenda items. After discussion the following resolutions were taken.

Agenda1: Feedback on Curriculum by students as reported by IQAC

The chairmen read out the report of Feedback on curriculum as obtained from IQAC for the different papers taught in 2nd and 4th semester. It is found that the feedback for all the papers in the second semester and fourth semester paper across all the parameters the scores is greater than 8 and in most of the cases more than 9, in the 10 point scale.

Resolution: As the feedback was at the high end in all the papers across all the parameters so the house decided to continue the teaching-learning process in the way it was practiced without any additional improvement. The house authorized the Departmental IQAC Coordinator to report the resolution of the meeting as "Action Taken on Feedback" to the IQAC office.

Agenda 2: Subject Allocation for 3rd Semester Students

Resolution: The Chairman apprised the house that the third semester classes will start from 19th of August, 2024. After discussion in the house the subject allocation to the teachers are decided as follows:

Paper	Name of the paper	Course Teacher(s)	Course Coordinator
no. 601	Statistical Inference II	Dr. Rama Shanker (Unit-I, II, III) and Dr. Vivek Verma (Unit-IV,	Dr. Rama Shanker
602	Industrial Statistics and Optimization Techniques	V) Dr. Rama Shanker (Unit-I and II), Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy (Unit IV) and Dr. Jonali Gogoi (Unit III, V)	Dr. Rama Shanker
603 (ii)	Biostatistics	Dr. Vivek Verma (All the Units)	Dr. Vivek Verma
604	Statistical Computing in SPSS	Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee (All the Units)	Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee
605	Dissertation (Research Project- Part I)	All the Faculty Members	Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy

Research Scholars of the department accepting fellowship from the university may assist in the academic activities of the program.

Agenda 3: Any other matter

In any other matter, the allocations of third semester students for the Project Paper (605) under the respective Faculty members were discussed.

Resolution: The allocation of students to their concerned supervisors were decided to be accomplished by a random method. Following the process of randomization the details of the allocation are as follows:

Serial no.	Names of Students	Name of Concerned Project Supervisor
1	Manash Sarkar	Prof. D. Bhattacharjee
2	Sayani Deb	Dr. Rama Shanker
3	Krishtina Baruah	Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy
4	Mampi Barman	
5	Sneha Das	Dr. Jonali Gogoi
6	Moon Das	Dr. Vivek Verma

As there was no other matter to discuss so the meeting ended with thanks from and to the chair.

(Prof. Dibyojyoti Bhattacharjee)

(Dr. Rama Shanker)

(Dr. Tanusree Deb Roy)

(Dr. Jonali Gogoi)

Dr. Vivek Verma)